

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-04 8:32:57 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: Follow-up on fair hydro operations impacts

Thank you but I don't want to lose sight of the issues. Even if longer term need to make sure there is documentation that has been tabled and communicated. Let's talk this week about best way to communicate

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 4, 2017, at 7:46 AM, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca> wrote:

How about my team puts together a list of all the information requirements by LDCs now and using the MTSA what additionally would be required. We will include any other submissions we know about like embedded storage for GA recovery (going through regulations amendment now). We can highlight the significance of risks of information inaccuracy and other potential risks. I will ensure Anthony and Michael review too in order to include their thoughts.

I dealt with the current 4 day issue with the OEB on Friday. They were happy with our explanation and our willingness to keep the conversation going.

Why don't we wait to address the list and mitigation strategies until after your vacation. This is not a "today" issue and I am sure you will have a full calendar before heading off Thursday.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: November 3, 2017 5:12 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: F/u on fair hydro operations impacts

This morning you brought up concerns re the fair hydro impacts and roles of LDC's and OEB. I could use help understanding the source of the impacts, timing and what we can do about them. You seem to be the best source of the info so can we pls find time early next week to discuss. Thx

Hope you feel better and enjoy the wedding.

Sent from my iPad